# **Arshad Mahmood**

## Consultant

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: drarshad.mahmood@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0515418106



### **About**

Dr. Arshad Mahmood is working as Consultant in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Arshad Mahmood has a PhD in Security Terrorism and Defense studies. Dr. Arshad Mahmood has published 5 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 1, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Security Terrorism and Defense studies  National Defense University , Pakistan	2013 - 2019
MPhil in Peace and Conflict Studies  National Defense University , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
Master in International Relations University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BA in Military Arts and Sciences Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	1981 - 1983
Experience	
Consultant Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024- Present
Assistant Professor Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024 - 2024
Assistant Professor Centre for International Peace & Stability	2024 - 2024
Assistant Professor  NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	2022 - 2024
AP NDU , E-9 Islamabad	2020 - 2020
AP NUML , H-9 Islamabad	2020 - 2022
GSO-1 (Analysis) SPD , Chaklala Garrison, Rawalpindi	2015 - 2020
GSO-1 (Analysis) Dte Gen, ISI, HQ G-7, Islamabad	2004 - 2015

# **Research Articles**

Resurrection of Tehrik-e-Taliban Pakistan Amidst Afghan Regime's Indifference: Threats to	2024
Intersectional Security Strands in the Region	
Syed Sibtain Hussain Shah Arshad Mahmood Muhammad Kamran	
Social Inclusion, Volume 12, Article 8598	
Impact Factor: 1.400   Quartile: 2   Citations: 1	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.17645/si.8598	
Resurgence of TTP and ISK: A Daunting Challenge to Pakistan's Counterterrorism Strategy	2023
Arshad Mahmood Syed Sibtain Hussain Shah	
Journal of Nautical Eye and Strategic Studies, Volume 3(2), Article Number 16-31	
Impact Factor: N/A	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.58932/MULG0020	
Threats to Various Components of Human Security Cause Brain Drain in Pakistan	2023
Syed Sibtain Hussain Shah Arshad Mahmood	
Academic Journal of Social Sciences (AJSS), Volume 7, Issue 1, Pages 137-150	
Impact Factor: N/A	
<b>DOI:</b> https://doi.org/10.54692/ajss.2023.07011914	
Post-2019 Spike in Terrorism: A Threat to Internal Security of Pakistan	2023
Syed Sibtain Hussain Shah Arshad Mahmood	
Journal of Security and Strategic Analyses, Volume 8(2), Pages 53-79	
Impact Factor: N/A	
<b>DOI:</b> 10.57169/jssa.008.02.0194	
TTP'S Safe Havens in Afghanistan: A Constant Threat to Pakistan's Internal Security Arshad Mahmood	2018
National Defence University, Islamabad, Pakistan. Shaheen Akhtar National Defence University,	
Islamabad, Pakistan.	
Arshad Mahmood Shaheen Akhtar	
South Asian Studies, Volume 33, No. 2, Pages 569-582	

Impact Factor: N/A